
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF FARGO WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 
5, 2023 AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE PARK DISTRICT OFFICES AT 
701 MAIN AVENUE, FARGO, WITH PRESIDENT JOE DEUTSCH, PRESIDING. Please 
note: This is an in-person event and streamed virtual. Members of the public and 
media can view the live meeting at www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-
meeting-september-agenda-2023 

 
 

6:00 p.m.   BUDGET HEARING 
 

A. Call to Order 
B. Approve Order of Agenda 

 
 

Consent Agenda – approve the following: 
 

a. Minutes – August 8, 2023 
b. August Bills 

 
 

Regular Agenda 
    

1. Recognition of Audience/Public Comments 

2. Director’s Report 

3. Board to consider for approval updated Valley Senior Services Transit 
Title VI Plan; Paul Grindeland and Cindy Girdner, presenters. 

4. Board to discuss timeline and establish next steps for the Executive 
Director position; Commissioner Joe Deutsch, presenter. 

5. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Individuals who wish to attend Park Board meetings but need special arrangements or would like to address the 
Board, please contact the Fargo Park District office at 499-6060 by noon on the Monday before the Board 
Meeting. 

http://www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-september-agenda-2023
http://www.fargoparks.com/news/park-board-meeting-september-agenda-2023


1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE FARGO PARK DISTRICT OF AUGUST 8, 2023 

 

 The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Park District of the City of 

Fargo was held on Tuesday, August 8, 2023, at 5:30 p.m. at the Fargo Park District office at 701 Main 

Avenue, Fargo, North Dakota and via Restream. Present at the meeting were Commissioners Dawn 

Morgan, Aaron Hill, Joe Deutsch, Jerry Rostad and Vicki Dawson. Also present were: Dave Bietz, Susan 

Faus, Carolyn Boutain, Broc Lietz, and Jeffrey Gunkelman. 

 

Approval of Agenda  

 

Commissioner Aaron Hill moved and Commissioner Jerry Rostad seconded a motion to approve 

the agenda. Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously.  

 

Approval of Consent Agenda  

 

 Commissioner Jerry Rostad moved and Commissioner Vicki Dawson seconded a motion to 

approve the following actions on the consent agenda: 

 

(a) The minutes from June 30, 2023, July 5, 2023, and July 11, 2023 meetings;  

(b) The Julye 2023 bills;  

(c) 2024 recommended fees for the Fargo Parks Sports Complex; 

(d) Approval and award to Zamboni Company for Electric Ice Resurfacer for the Fargo Sports 

  Complex in the amount of $163,469.55.  

(e) Approval and award of bid to Trenchers Plus, Inc. for Brush Chipper 2023 or Current Model 

 Year in the amount of $63,415.00 

(f) Reject all bids for Drop Side Truck Dump Body 2023 or Current Model Year; and 

(g) Permission to apply for the Garrison Diversion Conservancy District Recreation Grant.   

 

Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Director’s Report 

 

 Dave Beitz and Susan Faus presented on this matter and provided an informational update to the 

Board on the respective departments. No action was taken on this matter.  

 

Homeward Animal Shelter 

 

 Tasha Haug and Michael Gjesdahl presented to the Board on Homeward Animal Shelter and its 

association with the Park District.  

 

Approval of Design and Cost for North Concourse Extension at Fargo Parks Sports Complex 

 

 Dave Bietz presented on this matter. It was noted that when pricing came back favorably for the 

construction of Phase 2 for the Fargo Parks Sports Complex, staff looked into adding back features into the 

complex that were removed for budgetary concerns. It was noted that final cost estimates came in at 

$2,818,724,00 for the north concourse extension.  

 



 

2 

 

 Commissioner Dawson noted that this extension will serve the hockey rinks well and the cost will 

only go up if the Park District does not add the extension now.  Commissioner Rostad noted that this 

extension was part of the original plans and was only removed because of the uncertainty of the pricing 

when Phase 2 was bid.  Commissioner Deutsch noted that the extension is a pivotal piece to the Park 

District.  Commissioner Hill noted that it would be difficult to construction this extension at a later time.  

Commissioner Morgan noted that the pricing is a nice surprise and it will be great to wrap up the project.  

 

 Commissioner Jerry Rostad moved and Commissioner Vicki Dawson seconded the motion to 

approve PR2.07 Concourse Extension for Northside Concourse at the Fargo Park Sports Complex as 

presented. Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Approval of Additional Park District Properties Included in the  

Wildlife Management Program 

 

 Tony Schmitt and Odin Helgerson presented on this matter. It was noted that the Sandhills Archery 

Club administers the Urban Archery Hunting Program in cooperation with the Park District and City of 

Fargo. It was noted that Sandhills Archery Club is requesting additional areas to be included in the Wildlife 

Management Program: (1) Funfar Park; (2) Edgewood Golf Course; (3) Four Parcels approximately 10 

acres in total north of Country Road 20; and (4) Trefoil Park.  

 

 Commissioner Hill and Commissioner Rostad stated that they were in agreement with expanding 

the program but don’t want to expand the program too much.  Commissioner Dawson had concerns with 

Trefoil Park because the park is very active. Commissioner Dawson also expressed concerns with the 

proposed area at Funfar Park because a walking trail crossed through the proposed area. 

 

 Commissioner Morgan moved to approve the adding of (1) Funfar Park; (2) Edgewood Golf 

Course; (3) Four Parcels approximately 10 acres in total north of Country Road 20; and (4) Trefoil Park as 

requested as additional park properties to the Wildlife Management Program. The motion died for lack of 

a second.  

 

 Commissioner Aaron Hill moved and Commissioner Dawn Morgan seconded the motion to the 

adding of (1) Edgewood Golf Course as presented; (2) Four parcels approximately 10 acres in total north 

of Country Road 20 as presented; and (3) Funfar Park as amended to the Wildlife Management Program. 

Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Discussion of Broadway Square Agreement 

 

Dave Bietz and Kevin Boe presented on this matter.  Mike Almendinger on behalf of Kilbourne 

Group also presented on this matter.  Dave Bietz noted that the staff had discussed three possible options 

for the Park District and its management of Broadway Square: (1) continue with the current agreement for 

a period of one year; (2) modify the agreement; or (3) terminate the agreement.  Kevin Boe noted that 

regardless of the action taken, the Park District would continue to maintain the ice rink for the winter season. 

Kevin Boe noted that the Park District is looking into ways to save on expenses at Broadway Square. Mike 

Almendinger noted that several Park District lead events have been successful additions the city of Fargo.  

 

Commissioner Morgan noted that she would like to see the agreement continue for another year.  

Commissioner Deutsch noted that a major burden is being placed on the Park District in running Broadway 

Square.  Commissioner Rostad noted that this is a complex situation because the Park District assumes all 



 

3 

 

the risk, the cost exceed initial expectations and he would like to see the expenses incurred by the Park 

District to be limited. Commissioner Dawson noted that the Park District wants to be part of Broadway 

Square but that the parties need to revise the terms of their agreement.  Commissioner Hill noted that he 

would like to see the parties continue to revise the terms and reach a new agreement.   

 

 Commissioner Jerry Rostad moved and Commissioner Aaron Hill seconded the motion terminate 

the Block 9 Plaza Management Agreement effective March 31, 2023, and to direct staff to work toward a 

new agreement with the respective parties. Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Approval of the 2022 Audit 

 

 Broc Lietz presented on this matter. It was noted that Brian Stavenger for Eide Bailly presented the 

2022 Audit at the July 12 budget meeting. It was noted that the Park District received a “clean” audit 

opinion.   

 

 Commissioner Vicki Dawson moved and Commissioner Aaron Hill seconded the motion to 

approve the 2022 Audit as presented. Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Approval of the Resolution Providing for the Competitive Sale of $34,000,000.00 General 

Obligation Bonds, Series 2023A 

 

 Broc Lietz presented on this matter. It was noted that the Board approved the initial resolution 

providing for the issuance of this bond at the August 2, 2022 board meeting. It was noted that the if the 

Board approves this resolution staff will work with the financial advisor to market these bonds for sale, 

receive and review the bids, and bring the bids to the Board meeting for consideration.  It was noted that 

the Park District can apply for up to $2,800,000.00 in loans with the Bank of North Dakota at a 2% interest 

rate and the Park District will move forward with such application.   

 

 Commissioner Vicki Dawson moved and Commissioner Aaron Hill seconded the motion to 

approve the resolution providing for competitive sale of $34,000,000.00 general obligation bonds, as 

presented. Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

Receipt of 2024 Preliminary Budget  

 

 Broc Lietz presented on this matter. It was noted that some of the highlights of the preliminary 

budget include: 

1. Mill Levy Valuation for the Park District increased by 12% based on preliminary reports from 

the city of Fargo; 

2. State aid was budgeted as flat compared to 2023; 

3. Charges for Services Revenue have been increased to reflect price points that were reviewed 

at previous budget meetings;  

4. Full time salaries expenses are budgeted for a 5% increase; 

5. Health insurance expenses are budgeted for 20$ increase compared to 2023; 

6. The transfers out are related to the Long-Range Capital Planning needs for future projects; and 

7. The 2024 preliminary budget represents a mill reduction of 1.3 mills. 

 

Commissioner Aaron Hill moved and Commissioner Jerry Rostad seconded the motion to the 2024 

preliminary budget as presented. Upon call of the roll, the motion passed unanimously. 



 

4 

 

 

At the conclusion of the above agenda items, a motion to adjourn was made and seconded, and 

upon unanimous consent the meeting adjourned at approximately 7:40 p.m.  

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Jeff Gunkelman, Kennelly Business Law, Clerk 



 

 

PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 
Clerk-Jeff Gunkelman 

 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  August 30, 2023   
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners  
 
FROM:  Paul Grindeland – VSS Director 
  Cindy Girdner – VSS Transit Manager 
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 3 – Board to consider for approval updated Valley Senior 

Services Transit Title VI Plan   

 
At the September 5th Park Board meeting, I will present an updated Valley Senior Services (VSS) Title 
Vl Plan for transit for board approval. The North Dakota Department of Transportation requires Valley 
Senior Services to update this Title VI Plan every three years; our last update was in March of 2020.  

 The VSS Title VI Plan for transit also includes Public Participation and Limited English Proficiency plans.     

A copy of this plan is attached for your review. 

We look forward to answering any questions you may have about the updated Title Vl Plan and 
VSS transit services. 

Thank you. 

 

 

Sample Motion:  I make a motion to approve updated Valley Senior Services Transit Title VI Plan, 
as presented.  
 

 
 

 













































 
 

PARK COMMISSIONERS – Vicki Dawson * Joe Deutsch * Aaron Hill * Dawn Morgan * Jerry Rostad 
CLERK – Jeff Gunkelman 

 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:  August 30, 2023  
 
TO:   Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Joe Deutsch, Park Board President  
 
RE:  Agenda Item No. 4 – Board to discuss timeline and establish next steps for 

Executive Director position 
 
Background Information 
At the Special Board meeting on June 30th, 2023, the Fargo Park Board Commissioners 
appointed Deputy Director of Administration, Susan Faus and Deputy Director of Operations, 
Dave Bietz Co-Directors following the termination of the Executive Director.  
 
Park Board Commissioners will discuss a timeline and establish next steps for deciding how to 
proceed with the Executive Director position. 
 
Please let me know prior to the meeting if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you. 


